


















From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Gitell, Seth
Subject: RE: Following up
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 9:41:54 AM
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Hi Seth-
 
Would either May 2 at 12 or May 6 at 12 work?
 
-Erin
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T:
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 

From: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:25 PM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: Following up

 
Erin,
 
Unfortunately, those dates didn’t work, but I’m flexible as to time. It can be later in April or May if
necessary.
 
Thanks, again, for working to make this happen.
 
Seth
 

Seth Gitell
Chief External Affairs Officer
 
P: 617-946-8403
E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109
www.mapension.com



 
 

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il> 
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:29 AM
To: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>
Subject: RE: Following up

 
Hi Seth-
 
Unfortunately that time is no longer available- do either of the two other times work (3/13, 10am or
3/19 ,11-1)?
 
Thank you,
Erin
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: 
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 

From: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:02 AM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: Following up

 
Erin,
 
Thanks for following up. We are just coming off our Board cycle. My apologies for the late reply.
 
Wednesday, 3/12, at 1 works great for me if it’s still available. Otherwise, we can look at dates later
on.
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 9:26 AM
To: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>
Subject: RE: Following up

 
Hi Seth –
 
I hope you’re well.
 
Following up, please see below.
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: 
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 2:13 PM
To: 'Gitell, Seth' <SGitell@mapension.com>
Subject: RE: Following up

 
Hi Seth-
 
CG Sharoni would be happy to host you at the Consulate. Do any of these dates/times work?
 
3/12-1pm
3/13-1pm
3/19- 12pm
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: 
    (617) 535-0204



       

 
 

From: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 12:08 PM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: Following up

 
Erin, 
 
Thanks for your reply. Nice to meet you, (via Jeevan.)
 
My sense is that it would be a meet-and-greet as I’ve done with prior CGs. No urgency.
 
Thanks.
 
Seth

Seth Gitell
Chief External Affairs Officer
 
P: 617-946-8403
E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston,
MA 02109
www.mapension.com

From: "Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston" <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Following up
Date: 14 February 2025 11:49
To: "Gitell, Seth" <SGitell@mapension.com>
Cc: "Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston" <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Good morning Seth-
 
Thank you for reaching out. The Consul General’s assistant is out of the office and I am unable to
schedule something until next week, so please bear with me.
 
What topics would you like to discuss with him?
 
Respectfully,



Erin
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: 
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 

From: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 4:28 PM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Cc: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Following up

 
Erin,
 
I hope you are well. I’m following up on the conversation relating to connecting with Consul General
Sharoni.
 
I’m off most of next week then have availability into March.
 
Please let me know when works with him.
 
Thank you.
 
Seth
 

Seth Gitell
Chief External Affairs Officer
 
P: 617-946-8403
E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109
www.mapension.com

 
 



From: Gitell, Seth
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: My ID
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2025 5:09:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Erin,
 
Please find a photo of my driver’s license.
 
I look forward to our meeting.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:24:34 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 10:37:29 AM
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Erin,
 
Thanks for your reply.
 
May 2 at Noon would be great.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 9:41 AM
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
Date: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:02:25 AM
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
Subject: RE: My ID
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:03:58 AM
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Hi Seth-
 

, so not a problem!
 
-Erin
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: 
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 

From: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: My ID

 
Erin,
 
This is excellent. No lunch is actually better for me.
 

 
Thank you for all this.
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 8:57 AM
To: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>
Subject: RE: My ID

 
Dear Seth-
 
Thank you for confirming.
 
Just to clarify- the meeting is taking place here at the Consulate at noon today. Unless you planned
lunch with him privately, I am unaware of a lunch meeting.  
 
Also, , address is below.
 
Thank you,
Erin
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: 
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 

From: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 4:28 PM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: My ID

 
Erin,
 
I’m confirming this. Please remind me of the address and any other additional logistical
considerations re the lunch.
 
Looking forward to it.
 
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
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 10:47 AM
To: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>
Subject: RE: My ID

 
Thank you
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: 
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 

From: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 5:09 PM
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
Date: Friday, April 25, 2025 10:48:42 AM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png

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
Date: Thursday, May 1, 2025 4:27:35 PM
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
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 8:58:42 AM
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
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:01:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
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
Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 12:07:41 PM
Attachments: image002.png

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
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:01:48 AM
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Also, 
 

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
Date: Monday, March 3, 2025 9:26:22 AM
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
Subject: FW: Following up
Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 11:12:44 AM
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Hi Seth-
 
CG Sharoni is looking forward to meeting you.  Would you be kind enough to share a photo of your
driver’s license for our security team?
 
Also, , and finally- do you
have a bio I could share with the CG?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:44 PM
To: 'Gitell, Seth' <SGitell@mapension.com>
Subject: RE: Following up

 
Hi Seth,
 
Perfect! The CG is happy to host you here. Would you be kind enough to share a photo of your
drivers license for our security team?
 
-Erin
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England



20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: 
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 

From: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 10:37 AM
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
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